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Erin Smith

From: Kevin Gibson <kevin@vamomentum.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:14 PM
To: Erin Smith
Subject: Fwd: Glow Run

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Erin,  
 
See below. We are good for the JMU course for one more year, but we'll (VA Momentum) will need to go back to the 
drawing board for future years. We can cross that bridge soon, but I wanted to get you this approval now for the 
purposes of our 2020 NYE Glow Run 5K application. 
 
Kevin 
 
 

-- 
VA Momentum 
Co-founder 
Energizing the community for good. 
www.vamomentum.com 
 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Campbell, John ‐ campbejc <campbejc@jmu.edu> 
Date: Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 3:08 PM 
Subject: RE: Glow Run 
To: Kevin Gibson <kevin@vamomentum.com> 
 

Hey Kevin, 

  

                I thought during our discussion in 2018 that it was clear that things change from year to year and forward 
planning for this event shouldn’t occur until a confirmation was given. Despite this, I will agree to have this event one 
more year. 

  

Lt John Campbell 

JMU Police Department 

Special Events & Support Services Commander 

Office – 540‐568‐6910 



Checklist for City Resources 

EVENT NAME:____​NYE Glow Run​__________   EVENT DATE:___​Thurs, Dec 31, 2020​____________________ 

EVENT START TIME/END TIME:__​5pm-7pm​___  **SETUP STARTS AT:__​4pm​__ CLEAN UP ENDS AT:___​8pm​_____ 

ORGANIZER NAME:___​Kevin Gibson/VA Momentum​_________ ORGANIZER PHONE:____​757-478-0495​_______ 

  

✓   ​Public Works Support 

✓   Street closures ​List streets to be closed (with start and end intersections) 

 Grace St (Main to Walnut) (closure at W side of bridge on Grace--leaves access to Greenberrys)​____ from 

(time) ___​4pm​__ to __​7:30​__ 

______​Chesapeake Ave (Bruce to Grace)​_____from (time)__​4pm​_______ to ___​7:30​______ 

_____________________________________________________from (time)_________ to _________ 

_____________________________________________________from (time)_________ to _________ 

_____________________________________________________from (time)_________ to _________ 

❏  “Parking is prohibited from (date/time)_____________ to ______________” 

❏  Post “no parking” signs at (time)__________on (date)____________ 

  

❏   Parking lot closures (date/time) 

City Hall Parking is prohibited between ____________________ and __________________ 

Court Square Parking is prohibited between ______________ and ____________________ 

Municipal Building Parking is prohibited between______________ and ____________________ 

Turner Pavilion Parking is prohibited between ______________ and ____________________ 

Rockingham County Admin Parking is prohibited between _____________ and ______________ 

“Jimmy Madison” Parking is prohibited between_____________ and ______________ 

Newman Ave Parking is prohibited between_____________ and ______________ 

Magnolia’s Parking is prohibited between _____________ and ______________ 

Grassy Lot Parking is prohibited between _____________ and ______________ 

Gravel Lot Parking is prohibited between _____________ and ______________ 

___________________ Parking is prohibited between _____________ and ______________ 

___________________Parking is prohibited between _____________ and ______________ 

___________________ Parking is prohibited between _____________ and ______________ 

❏ Post “no parking” signs at (time)_____________ on (date)_______________ 

  

❏   Digital Message Boards 

Location/Date: _______________________________________________________________________ 

Location/Date: _______________________________________________________________________ 

  



✓   Other Signage 

Location/Date: ____​No left turn off Main. N B onto Grace (turn lane)​___________________________ 

Location/Date: _______________________________________________________________________ 

  

✓   Barricades/Yodocks (***see map for placement) 

✓  Number of Barricades: _____​3​__-​-HPD to pull barricades.​ _____ 

❏  Number of Yodocks: ______​3​______ 

❏   Filled 

❏   Unfilled 

 

❏   ​Garbage Removal 

❏ Roll off container 

 Location: _______________________ 

❏ Trash Truck 

❏ Recycle Trailer 

Location:_______________________ 

  

❏   ​Flusher Truck ​(i.e. event with alcohol require the flusher truck afterwards) 

❏   ​Sweeper ​(i.e. parades require street sweeper after event) 

*Number of PW Staff: _____​2 ​________ 

**Cost estimate for PW:_____​$100 ​_______ 

✓  ​PW Other​: _________​NO PW staff in day of​_______________________________________ 

✓  ​ ​Police Support 

✓   Number of officers:  _____​2 officers​_:_​Ches and Grace + Bruce and Ches​________ 

❏  Safety demo: ___________________________________________________ 

❏  Traffic Marshall Training 

❏  Number Traffic Marshalls Anticipated: ________________ 

❏   ​Reflective vests requested 

✓  HPD Other: ______​JMU Police-- Officer Campbell. JMU closes gates. Couple officers on 

Grace.​_________________________________________________________________ 

**Cost estimate HPD:__​40/hr x 3 hr x 2 = 240​_________ 

❏  ​ ​Fire/EMS Support 

❏  Command Post 

 Location: _______________________ 

❏ EMS Bike Team 

❏ Safety demo:  __________________________________________ 

❏ Access to FDC 



 Location: ________________________________ 

 Location: ________________________________ 

❏ 20’ft fire lane access 

Location: ________________________________ 

 Location: ________________________________ 

❏  Engine 

❏  Fire Marshall 

❏  Fireworks Permit 

 Shooting Location: ___________________________ 

❏ Tent inspection (>900 sq ft) 

❏  ​Fire Other: ___________________________________________________________________ 

**Cost estimate HFD:__________ 
  

✓  ​HDPT Support 
❏  Routes affected: __________________________________ 

✓  HDPT Other: _______​Transit impacted starting at 4pm along Duke Drive​__________________ 

**​**Cost estimate HDPT:__________ 

 

❏  ​Community Development Support 
❏  Permits for stages 

❏  Building Permit (for tents >900 ft​2​) + Inspection 

**​**Cost estimate HDPT:__________ 

 

  

ADDITIONAL NOTES: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

NOTES FROM 2020 DEBRIEF:  

●  

 

TOTAL COST ESTIMATE:__​$340​__________ 

  

For HDR Use Only:  

  

❏   ​Water hook up ​– Water hook-ups are only available in the Turner Pavilion & Park area 

❏  ​Electrical hook up 

❏ Courthouse 

❏ Pavilion 

❏ Park 




